
 

 

 

CITY OF HENDERSONVILLE 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES # 221525001 

FOUR SEASONS BLVD POLLINATOR 
BED PROJECT 
January 2022 

 
 

The City of Hendersonville, North Carolina (City) is requesting quotes for implementing a 
pollinator bed on Four Seasons Blvd.  Contractors interested in providing landscape installation 
services in Hendersonville need to respond to this request with a bid. 

 

The proposed project is a pollinator bed.  The scope of work includes herbicide application, disc-
tilling, adding mulch and compost, erosion control, adding fertilizer and/or lime, testing soil, 
watering, planting perennials, shrubs, grasses, trees, and weeding.  The pollinator bed is located 
at the point of the triangle island that is encompassed by Four Seasons Blvd (HWY 64 W), 7th 
Avenue, and Duncan Hill Road in Hendersonville, NC, hereinafter “Project.” The area consists of 
several commercial businesses and public roads. The physical location of the project is shown in 
green below: 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
The following item(s) have already been obtained by the City for this project: 

 
Planting Plan (Appendix A) 
Planting Notes dated 7-6-20 (Appendix B) 
NCDOT Encroachment Agreement (Appendix C) 
Initial Soil Test Report (Appendix D) 

 

 
 

The          City has established the following timeline for bidding and construction of the project: 
 

• RFQ Submission – November 16, 2022 

• Vendor Questions Deadline – December 1, 2022 at 3:00 PM 

• Proposal Deadline – December 15, 2022 at 3:00 PM 

• Proposal Review –December15 – 18, 2022 

• Firm Selection – December 19, 2022 

• Contract Negotiation –December 19-20, 2022 

• City Council Approval – Jan 5, 2023 

• Construction Notice to Proceed – January 6, 2022 

• Final Completion – 4/20/2023 
 

The successful firm will demonstrate proficiency and experience in landscaping, adherence to all 
applicable building codes and local ordinances, management, preparation of package, 
construction inspection, and administration services. Anticipated services include, but are not 
limited to: 

 

• Compile and evaluate existing information regarding the project and site, including 
solicitation of input from City Staff and other parties as deemed necessary. 

• Provide planning and site analysis, condition assessment, and any additional necessary 
permitting. 

• Perform all necessary coordination with the City, Henderson County, utilities, and    any 
other interested party. 

• Obtain all necessary permits/approvals required to construct the project. 
 

Companies interested in performing these services must exhibit relevant experience with this 
type of work and should emphasize both the experience and capability of the personnel who will 
actually          perform the work. At a minimum, all interested firms are required to submit a statement 
of qualifications and experience containing the following information: 

 
Summary: 

• A summary should provide a brief but thorough overview of how the firm can 
provide these services to the City. 

• Include an introductory statement and a summary of the firm’s experience with the 
work described above. 

• Provide firm name, address, telephone number, email address, and main contact 
person(s). 

• Provide the year in which firm was established and any former names under which the 
firm operated. 

 



 

 

 
 
Experience: 

• Provide a list of (3) projects of similar size and scope completed by the firm within      the past 
ten (10) years. This shall list the following as a minimum: 

• Owner’s name and contact information (mailing address, email addresses and 
phone numbers). 

• Name, location, and detailed description of the project. 
• Design and construction cost of each project and number of change orders, 

including monetary impact of each. 

• Summary of project actual costs compared to original and revised project 
budget(s)/estimate(s). 

• Project start and completion dates. 
• Project staff and their role(s). 

 

References: 

• Provide at least three (3) references that the City may contact to verify your 
qualifications, experience and involvement in the stated engineering activities and 
projects. 

• Job title, telephone numbers, e-mail address and for each reference listed should be 
included in your statement of qualifications. 

 
The attached qualification statement evaluation (Appendix E) will be used in the selection 
process. The City intends to award the project to the firm or team that is determined to be best 
qualified.  
A clear, well-defined scope of services and price for the work will be negotiated with the 
apparently most qualified firm (or partnered firms). If these negotiations are unsuccessful, the 
City will negotiate with the next-most qualified firm (or partnered firms). The City will continue in 
like manner until negotiations are successful. The successful firm/partnered firms will be required 
to enter into the City’s standard professional services agreement.   Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
the City may elect to terminate the process at any time. 

 

Submissions must be sent in PDF format and emailed to twooten@hvlnc.gov by 3:00 PM July Eastern 
Time (EST) on Thursday, December 15, 2022. PDF files must contain the signatures of company 
representatives who are authorized to execute documents on behalf of the firm. Submissions received 
after the deadline will not be considered. The City   reserves the right to reject any and all submissions 
received and to waive minor informalities. Incomplete proposal responses will not be considered. The 
selected firm(s) will be expected to enter into an agreement with the City as soon as possible following 
notification. 

 

Any questions regarding this request should be directed to Tom Wooten at twooten@hvlnc.gov. 
Written requests for clarifications to this RFQ will be accepted until 3:00 PM on Thursday, 
December 1, 2022. If necessary, the City will issue a written addendum on the City website   to clarify 
any issues raised. 

 

The City of Hendersonville accepts no responsibility for any expense related to preparation or 
delivery of qualification statements. All materials and documents submitted by the firm or design 
team in response to this RFQ or any additional requests for materials and documents made by 
the City for evaluation pursuant to this RFQ will become the property of the City and will not be 
returned. The selected firm(s) shall be responsible for all costs incurred during negotiations. 

mailto:twooten@hvlnc.gov


 

 

It is the policy of the City of Hendersonville that all original documents, reports, studies, and other 
data produced as a direct result of the services performed under the contract shall become the 
property of the City of Hendersonville. Any copyrighting of material produced, and data compiled 
because of the services performed by the successful firm(s) shall be in the City of Hendersonville’s 
name. Where licensed material is incorporated as an integral component of the services provided 
the firm shall register the City as a licensed user and shall provide the City with one complete 
copy of the licensed material. 

 

Selection of a firm shall include the use of good faith efforts by the public entity to notify minority 
firms of the opportunity to submit qualifications for consideration by the public entity. It is the 
practice of the City to make a good faith effort to procure the submission of proposals by 
historically underutilized businesses as part of the selection process. The City seeks to provide all 
persons and businesses a fair and equal opportunity to participate in all aspects of its contracting 
and procurement programs and to prohibit all discrimination against persons or businesses in 
pursuit of these opportunities. The City of Hendersonville is an Equal Employment Opportunity 
Employer. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix  A: 
 

   
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix B: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix C: 
 



 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Appendix D: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

Appendix E: 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Firm Name: 

Four Seasons Blvd Pollinator Bed - Proposal Review

Evaluation Criteria
Scoring 

Weight

Your 

Score
Range

 1) Reputation, Quality and Experience of the Firm

- What work experience, if any, do they have on similar projects?

- Was their role in past projects comparable to the proposed role for this 

project?

- Does the scale of past experience compare to the scale of this project?

- How does their experience compare to others?

25% (Score 1-25)

 2)  Experience of Proposed Team

- Are there mult iple firms working together to fulfill the scope of the project?

- What education and cert ifications does the firm have?

- How does the experience of this firm compare to others?

15% (Score 1-15)

3) Past work history

- Has the firm worked with the City of Hendersonville before and if so what was it  

a posit ive experience?

15% (Score 1-15)

4) Timeline

- Is the firm available for the proposed t imeframe? Can the firm acquire the 

appropriate plants in the allotted t ime frame? 
15% (Score 1-15)

 5) Pricing

- Has the firm quoted a price that fairly represents the project scope?
30% (Score 1-30)

Total 100% 0

Criteria 5
- Fair and competitive pricing?

Criteria 4

Scoring Sheet 1

Notes

Criteria 1

- Does the firm provide a sufficient and detailed explanation of their approach to 

accomplishing the tasks? Did references give a report?

Criteria 2

- Is this a single firm or group? Are they qualified?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Criteria 3

- If group has not worked with the City of Hendersonville before it will receive maximum 

score.


